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Matilda Sanders 

From: LoMonte, Frank D. [Frank.LoMonte@sablaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 20,2006 3:42 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket Nos. 030137-TP and 041269-TP, Notification Letter of ITC DeltaACom and BellSouth 

Attachments: Docket No. 030137 -joint letter, 3-20-06 

Attached please find a joint letter to Commission Staff by the parties to docket No. 030137-TP, notifying the Commission of the 
parties' scheduling agreement regarding the filing of amendments to their interconnection agreement. The letter is being filed by 
counsel for ITC DeltaTom on behalf of ITC DeltaVom and BellSouth. 

X&Ib& - 
Please contact me directly if there are any questions. Thank you. g$m 

Frank D. LoMonte 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
999 Peachtree St., N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30309-3996 
Direct dial: (404) 853-8321 
Fax: (404) 853-8806 
E-mail: frank.lomonte@sablaw.com 

<<Docket No. 0301 37 -joint letter, 3-20-06>> 

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury 
Department regulations, we inform you that, unless 
otherwise expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i)avoiding penalties that may be imposed under 
the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, 
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter. 

The information contained in this message from Sutherland 
Asbill & Brennan LLP and any attachments are confidential 
and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have 
received this message in error, you are prohibited from 
copying, distributing or using the information. Please 
contact the sender immediately by return email and delete 
the original message. 
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404.853.8000 
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FRANK D. LOMONTE 
DIJUXr LJNE: 404.853.8321 
Internet: frank.lomonte@sablaw.com 

March 20,2006 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 030137-TPY Petition for arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation of 
interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. by ITCADeltaCom 
Communications, Inc., d/b/a ITC“De1iaCom and 04 1269-TPY In re Petition to Establish 
Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to Interconnection Agreements Resulting fiom 
Changes of Law 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On behalf of ITC DeltaTom Communications, Inc, (“ITC DeltaACom”), we wish to notify the 
Commission that ITC DeltaTom and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth’y) have agreed to 
submit a single, consolidated revision to their interconnection agreement that is compliant with the 
substantive determinations made in both of the above-referenced dockets. The consolidated document 
will be filed in accordance with the submission deadline in Docket No. 030137-TP. 

The parties believe that the submission of a single set of revisions will be the most efficient use of 
their, as well as the Commission’s, resources and that this course of action is consistent with the 
discussions that the parties have had with Staff conceming the timeline for comprehensively resolving 
pending issues in Docket No. 030137-TP. 

I am authorized to state that BellSouth concurs in this transmittal, Please contact me or David 
Adelman at (404) 853-8206 if there are any questions. 

Sincerely yours, 

cc: Andrew Shore, Esq. 
David I. Adelman, Esq. 
Tony Mastando, Esq. 
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